








Teresa Graham
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From: Feng Jiang

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 5:47 PM

To: Teresa Graham

Subject: FW: [EXT]RE: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract
Attachments: Offer Letter.pdf; Insurance COLPDF; 2018-049 Bid Tabulation.pdf; 2018-049,

_Lift_Station_Rehabilitation_&_Repair.pdf; 18-400 Contract _Executed.pdf; 18-400 Bid
Item Prices.pdf

Teresa:

Please start preparing the paper work for the BPO. Please let me know if you need any additional documents.

Per Santiago, account number 442-409901-53600-552240-000701-000-000 for the Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair.
Thanks,

Jeff Jiang

From: Robert Lowery

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 5:34 PM

To: McDougle, Shelley <smcdougle@intercountyengineering.com>; Clece Aurelus <CAURELUS@hollywoodfl.org>;
Francois Domond <FDOMOND@hollywoodfl.org>; pbassar@hollywood.org; Feng Jiang <FJIIANG@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Hynes, Maurice <mhynes@intercountyengineering.com>; Polk, Stephen <spolk@randallconstruction.com>; Jones,
Eric <ejones@intercountyengineering.com>; Gautreaux, Morgan <mgautreaux@intercountyengineering.com>; Daniel
Mainero <DMAINERO@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT]RE: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract

Hello Everyone,
At first glance everything looks OK (the insurance would still need to be approved by the City’s Risk Management team).
However, | am not an expert on Construction contracts/projects and have no jurisdiction over them.

Rob Lowery, MPA, CPPB
Procurement Contracts Officer
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City of Hollywood

Office of Procurement Services

2600 Hollywood Boulevard, Room 303
Hollywood, FL 33020

Phone: 954-921-3552

Email: rlowery@hollywoodfl.org

From: McDougle, Shelley [mailto:smcdougle@intercountyengineering.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:50 PM
To: Robert Lowery; Clece Aurelus; Francois Domond; pbassar@hollywood.org; Feng Jiang




Cc: Hynes, Maurice; Polk, Stephen; Jones, Eric; Gautreaux, Morgan; McDougle, Shelley
Subject: [EXT]RE: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract

Rob —

As per your request, please find Intercounty’s offer letter, insurance certificate(s), bid tabulation and Original bid
documents.

If you need any additional information, please contact me.

Thank you.

Shelley McDougle

Project Coordinator

1925 NW 18 Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33069
v/954.972.9800 x 206

c/954.295.2548
smcdougle@intercountyengineering.com

From: Feng Jiang <FJIANG @hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Hynes, Maurice <mhynes@intercountyengineering.com>

Cc: Clece Aurelus <CAURELUS@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: FW: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract

CAUTION! Email from external source. Verify Sender prior to clicking links or attachments.

Maurice:

Could you please provide the documents requested in the string of the email?
Thanks,

Jeff Jiang

From: Robert Lowery

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Clece Aurelus <CAURELUS@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Feng Jiang <FJIANG@hollywoodfl.org>; Paul Bassar <PBASSAR@hollywoodfl.org>; Francois Domond
<FDOMOND@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract

Clece,

A few questions for you:



e Was this competitively solicited?
o If YES, we need the bid tabulation
o If NO, the contract cannot be piggybacked
e Insurance will need to be obtained and approved by Risk Management
e The vendor needs to submit a piggyback offer letter extending the pricing, terms and conditions to the City of
Hollywood
e We need a copy of the original blank bid

Depending on the answers to the above, a Piggyback Request Form may also be required.
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

From: Clece Aurelus

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Robert Lowery

Cc: Feng Jiang; Paul Bassar; Francois Domond

Subject: FW: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract
Importance: High

Rob,

PU would like to piggy-back the attached contract to create a BPO (about $500K to $1,000,000 per
year) for the attached. We need to get the process started. Please contact me or Feng Jiang at your
earliest convenience.

Regards,

Clece Auwrélus, P.E.

Engineering Manager - ECSD

City of Hollywood | Public Utilities | ECSD
954-921-3930 (O) | 954-921-3258 (F)

Right is right, even if everyone is against it, and wrong is wrong, even if everyone is for it. William Penn

ECSD’s Offices are open Monday — Thursday from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm and CLOSED on Fridays.
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From: Paul Bassar

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Clece Aurelus; Robert Lowery

Cc: Althea Pemsel; Feng Jiang; Francois Domond; Jose Polanco

Subject: FW: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract
Importance: High

Hello PU—please work with Robert as he can provide you next step/talking points in moving
this Effort.

Thank You

Paul A. Bassar

Director of Procurement & Contract Compliance
City of Hollywood

Office of the City Manager

2600 Hollywood Blvd Suite 303

P.O. Box 229045

33020-9045, FL 33022-9045

Office: 954-921-3628

E-mail: PBASSAR@hollywoodfl.org

H Py CITY OF
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-

FLORIDA

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be subject to disclosure
as a matter of public record.

From: Clece Aurelus

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Paul Bassar

Cc: Althea Pemsel; Feng Jiang; Francois Domond; Jose Polanco

Subject: Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract
Importance: High

Good morning Paul,
The Department would like to piggyback the attached contract. Please review and call me to further
discuss our options.



Regards,

Clece Auwrélus, P.E.
Engineering Manager - ECSD
Department of Public Utilities
254.921.3930

From: Clece Aurelus

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 9:16 AM

To: Francois Domond

Subject: Fwd: [EXT]Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract

Thanks,

Clece Aurelus, P.E.
Engineering Manager
Public Utilities -ECSD
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Vernal Sibble" <VSIBBLE@hollywoodfl.org>

To: "Clece Aurelus" <CAURELUS@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: "Feng Jiang" <FJIANG @hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT]Lift Station Rehabilitation & Repair - Boca Raton Annual Contract

Clece

As discussed please see the attached lift station rehab Contract, that according to InterCounty, the City
may piggyback on. Please review and advise.

Sincerely,

Vernal Sibble, PE

Project Manager - ECSD

City of Hollywood | Public Utilities | ECSD

[(0) 954.921.3930 ext. 5616 | (F) 954.921.3258 | (C) 954.350.1164
Email: vsibble@hollywoodfl.org

Mailing address;
P.0. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045

ECSD’s Offices are open Monday - Thursday from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm and CLOSED on Fridays.
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& Please consider the em?ironmentr before printing this email

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.









































































Waiver Of Subrogation (Blanket) Endorsement

Z,

ZURICH

Policy No.

Eff. Date of Pol.

Exp. Date of Pol.

Eff. Date of End.

Producer

Add’l. Prem

Return Prem.

GL0O3924087

09/15/2018

10/15/2019

09/15/2018

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the:

Commercial General Liability Coverage Part

The following is added to the Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us Condition:

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

If you are required by a written contract or agreement, which is executed before a loss, to waive your rights of recovery from
others, we agree to waive our rights of recovery. This waiver of rights shall not be construed to be a waiver with respect to any
other operations in which the insured has no contractual interest.

U-GL-925-B CW (12/01)
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UTILITY SERVICES
CITY OF 1401 GLADES RD * BOCA RATON, FL 33431
PHONE (561) 338-7300

= t FAX (561) 338-7345
\ \3% Oca a On (FOR HEARING IMPAIRED) TDD (561) 367-7046

www.myboca.us

Via FedEx Delivery

September 28, 2018

Maurice A. Hynes, President
Intercounty Engineering, Inc.
1925 NW 18" Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Subject: Bid No. 2018-049, City Project No. 71-18-003
Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair

Dear Mr. Hynes,

Bid No. 2018-049 with Intercounty Engineering, Inc. for the on-going rehabilitation, repair and replacement
services to the City’s lift station system was executed on September 24, 2018.

Enclosed you will find an original signed copy of the contract for your records. Please coordinate with Lisa
Wilson-Davis at 561-338-7310 to initiate the first work order under this contract.

We look forward to working with yowson this project.

Sincerely,

ris Helfrich, P.E.
Director, Utility Services

cc: Lisa M. Wilson-Davis, Operations & Environmental Compliance Manager
Lauren M. Burack, P.E., Capital Improvements Project Manager

STAY CONNECTED n u @

- AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER -










































IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Boca Raton, at a regular meeting thereof, by action of
the City Council authorizing and directing the foregoing be adopted, has caused these
presents to be sngned by its Mayor, and its seal to be hereunto affixed, and

NCr vty Sane meorma In¢. has executed this Contract all as of

the day and year first above written.

CITY OF BOCA RATON

Witness:

g, dals

_SUSAN S . SAXToM

By: _MA?ZA

Scott Sifiger, Mayor

(Seal)

Approved by Council on _August 21, 2018

ltem 9.A.3 Account Number 473-4279-536-6537
CONTRACTOR:

AW
Maurice A. Hynes “

Corporate Secretary
(affirm Corporate Seal)

Witness:
I/,
ﬂaf?ﬂm ,JJMZ:/M

Section 300

[

” Signatire (w

Name: Maurice A. Hynes

By:

Title: President

President or other duly authorized
Corporate Officer

Page 14



CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE AUTHORITY

BID NO. 2018-049
Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair

|, _Maurice A. Hynes , certify that | am the Secretary of the

corporation named as Contractor in Bid No.2018-049; that Maurice A. Hynes

who signed the said Contract on behalf of the Contractor, was then President of

said corporation; that | know the seal of said corporation; that said seal has been affixed to
this Contract; and that it was so affixed by order of said official of the Corporation; that | know
his/her signature, and such signature hereto is genuine; and that he/she signed this Contract

by authority of the directors of said Corporation.

Dated this _07th day of _ September , 2018

Corporate Secretaﬁ\\
(Corporate Seal)

Section 300 Page 15






ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONTRACTOR,
IF CORPORATION

BID NO. 2018-049
Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair

State of Florida

as:
County of Broward
On this _07th day of _September ,20_18___, before me personally came and appeared
Maurice A. Hynes , to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose

and say that he/she resides at

1925 NW 18 Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069

that he/she is the President

of Intercounty Engineering, Inc.

the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing contract; that he knows the seal
of said corporation; that one of the impressions affixed to said contract is an impression of such
seal; that he is the proper official of said corporation designated to execute such contract, that
he/she has authority so to do, that he/she executed same for and in behalf of said corporation,
and that his/her act is the act and deed of said corporation.

Witness my hand and official notarial seal at 1925 NW 18 Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069

07th of September 2018
the day and year above written.

Notary Public
bt S¥%%, SHELLEY MCDOUGLE Seal
3 3 MY COMMISSION # FF910447 (Seal)
o . Wandt  EXPIRES November 21, 2019
My Commission Expires: (4233880153 FlordaNoraySsrvics com
y P
(Seal)

Section 300 Page 17






























m NIELSON, HOOVER & COMPANY, INC.

4

-

August 30, 2018

City of Boca Raton, FL
1401 Glades Road
Boca Raton, FL 33431

RE: Authority to Insert Contract Date and Date Bond(s) and
Power(s) of Attorney
Principal: Intercounty Engineering, Inc.
Bond No. 6021191466
Project: Lift Station Rehabilitation and Repair

SOLUTIONS THAT MAKE A DIFFERENCH

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that this letter serves as our authorization for City of Boca Raton, FL to do the
following:

* Once the Contract is signed, insert the date of the contract to the bond(s);

& COMPANY, INC. SURETY

* Date the bond(s) and Power(s) of Attorney the date of the contract; and
Please provide us with a copy for our files.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Sincerely yours,

NIE%HOOVER & ASSOCIATES

y /"7 .

| / P S/

\ : ‘/ QA\/' /‘
CharlesJ“Nie szé f

President of Niélson, Hoover & Associates and,
Attorney-In-Fact of United States Fire Insurance Company

Attachments

SMART. UNCOMPROMISING NMELY. EFFECTIVE. NIF SON, HOO\

«

—\EOOO Governors Square Boulevard
‘ ite 101
Miami Lakes, FL 33014
P: 305.722.2663
F: 305.558.9650







Cated on %M,rzﬁ 20 18

ATTEST:

V4

u “Nithess @ncxpal

(Address)

ATTEST:

/C%A‘d

Surety

Olga Iglcﬁas
Witness as to Sursty

NOTE:
pariners must execute bong.

IMPORTANT Surety
Department's most current list (Circular 570

periods. and be authorized to transact business

the Owner.

Bond shall be 2 minimum bong rating of

less than Class V|

Section 300

Best's rating of ‘A" and Best's Financial s

PRINCIPAL:

INTERCOUNTY ENGINEERING, INC.

Principal

By /

Signatlre

Title

(Saal

Address_ 1925 NW 18th Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069

SURETY:

UNITED ST}T(S)RE INSURANCE COMPANY

\ /\’/

S’urety h '
{
\

At‘to\m’ey-m-;éct Charles | Nielon |
(Seal)

305 Madison Avenue, Morristown, NJ 07960

Address
Telephone ( (973) |  490-6600
Email oiglesias@nielsonbonds.com

companies executing bonds must appear and remain on the
as amended;) during censtruction. guarantee and warranty
in the State of Florida. and be pre-approved by

Date of Bond must not be priar to date of Contract. |7 Contractor is a Partnership ali

Treasury

'Z2 category of not

Page 20



























